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MEMORANDUM FOR BUREAU CHIEF PROCUREMENT ©FFICERS

FROM: Thomas A. Sharpe, Jr. ; :

Senior Procurement Executive
Office of the Procurement Executive

SUBJECT: Display of Office of Inspector General (OIG) and Office of the
Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA)
Fraud Hotline Posters

Purpose: The purpose of this AB is to establish procedure for the appropriate display of Office
of Inspector General (OIG) and Office of the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
(TIGTA) fraud hotline posters by the bureaus of the Department of the Treasury.

Effective Date: This AB is effective immediately.

Expiration Date: This AB will expire when cancelled or superseded.

Background: FAC 2005-22, effective 12/24/07, established Federal Acquisition Regulation
Subpart 3.10, which required display of agency OIG fraud hotline posters.

Action: For any contract that meets the conditions specified in FAR Subpart 3.10, the BCPOs
shall ensure display of the appropriate fraud hotline posters as follows by contractors in
common work areas within organizations performing work under a contract and on company
websites as appropriate: '

1. All Department of the Treasury bureaus other than the IRS shall include the OIG
fraud hotline poster, Attachment 1 - Fraud Poster - OIG for All Bureaus Except IRS.pdf.
2. IRS shall include the TIGTA fraud hotline poster, Attachment 2, Fraud Poster -
TIGTA for IRS v1.pdf, or Attachment 3, Fraud Poster - TIGTA for IRS v2.pdf.

Both OIG and TIGTA fraud hotline posters are located on the Department of the Treasury
website at http://www.treas.gov/offices/management/dcfo/procurement/policy/index.shtml
and as attachments 1, 2, and 3 to this AB.

Questions about this AB may be directed to Patrick Breen at Patrick.Breen@do.treas.gov or
(202) 622-0248.
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